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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To:        Londonderry Planning Board    Date:    September 7, 2016 
 
From:   Town of Londonderry, NH              Re: Map 15 Lot 62-1 
 Planning and Economic Development,                  Proposed Office & Warehouse  
 Department of Public Works & Engineering &      4 Enterprise Drive 
 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.            
            Applicant: M. Gendron & Son Const. 

                        
Eric C. Mitchell & Assoc. Inc. submitted plans and information for the above-referenced project.  
DRC and the Town’s engineering consultant, Stantec Consulting Services Inc. reviewed the 
submitted plans and information, and review comments were forwarded to the Applicant’s 
engineer.   The Applicant submitted revised plans and information that was reviewed and we offer 
the following comments: 
         
 
Checklist Items: 
  
1. There are no checklist items.   

 
 
Design Review Items: 

 
1. We understand that the Applicant has submitted information to the Sewer Division to obtain 

a Londonderry Sewer Discharge Permit under this site plan application.  In addition, we 
understand that the Applicant is coordinating with the Londonderry Department of Public 
Works as necessary to update the Town’s NHDOT permit for this project.  The Applicant 
should indicate the permit approval numbers in the notes on the cover sheet and provide 
copies of all permits for the Planning Department files per section 4.13 of the Site Plan 
Regulations and Item XII of the Site Plan Application & Checklist.  
 

2. Please provide the Owner’s signature on plans in compliance with the regulations. 
 

3. We recommend the Applicant address the following on the Site/Utility/Grading Plan: 
a. The grading shown for the 115 foot long 1.5 foot deep treatment swale does not appear 

to properly represent a 1.5 foot deep swale and  minimum 2 foot wide embankment 
width consistent with the detail on sheet 12.  Please review and revise the grading to 
properly represent the swale depth and embankment width for proper construction. 

b. Please update the landscape retaining wall symbol along the southerly parking lot at 
the rear of the site to be consistent with the other landscape walls indicated on the 
plan.  In addition, please provide spot elevations at the top and toe of this wall to 
indicate the design intent and for proper construction.  

c. The grading along the northerly green area indicates proposed slopes of 2H:1V that the 
Town typically requests to be riprap.  Please revise accordingly or as may be 
acceptable to the Department of Public Works. 

 
4. It appears the proposed landscaping near the driveway on sheet 5 would impact the sight 

line shown on sheet 6.  Please revise the landscaping plan as necessary to eliminate 
obstructing the driveway sight distance. 
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5. We recommend the Applicant clarify/address the following relative the Construction Detail 
Drawings:  
a. Please update the typical pavement section on sheet 8 to indicate the minimum 

pavement thickness of 4” in accordance with section 3.08.b.4 of the regulations. 
b. The outlet structure detail on sheet 12 indicates that the overflow spillway is at elevation 

290.17 and does not provide the minimum 12 inches of freeboard above the 50-year 
pond elevation of the latest drainage report (elev.289.20).  The Applicant should update 
the spillway elevation to provide the minimum 12 inches of freeboard above the 50-year 
detention basin elevation in compliance with the regulations. 
 

6. Please provide a professional endorsement (stamp) on the sight distance plan – sheet 6. 
 

7. We recommend the Applicant address the following relative to the revised Project Drainage 
Report: 
a. The detention analysis indicates the outlet structure weir (#4 Device) does not provide 

a vertical slot to the top of the structure consistent with the detail provided in the plan 
set (sheet 12).   The Applicant shall update the outlet structure weir device in the 
analysis consistent with the detail (and town standard) and verify compliance with the 
regulations is achieved – no increase in runoff.     

 
8. We recommend the Applicant  address the DRC comments as applicable: 

a. Please provide information indicating that the DRC comments of the Fire Department 
are adequately addressed for the Planning Board’s file. 

b. Please provide information indicating that the DRC comments of the Planning 
Department are adequately addressed for the Planning Board’s file. 

c. Please provide information indicating that the DRC comments of the Conservation 
Commission are adequately addressed for the Planning Board’s file. 
 

Board Action Items: 
 
1. The Applicant is proposing improvements within the Conservation Overlay District (COD) 

that will require a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) approval by the Planning Board.   The Board 
will need to consider the Conditional Use Permit as part of the review. 
 
 

Board Informational Items: 
 
1. The Applicant has submitted draft easement documents that are currently under review by 

the Town.   
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